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Law, Dick

From: Williams, David M

Sent: 13 February 2006 19:33

To: Code A i

Cc: Code A
i Code A

Subject: RE: Action review 24/1/06

Code A|
Reminder..

When | return from leave Tuesday 28th February can we please conduct a full action review of all
outstanding actions..

All.. If you think you have actions that are not taking us anywhere or you are incapable of

Thanks.DW.

From: Code A

Sent: ""ié']'a'hi]'éf'rii"z'(')'ﬁi’)' 09 43

To: Williams, David M; Niven, Nigel
Cc: {__CodeA !

Subject: Action review 24/1/06

Situation to date as follows:-

2092 Raised

1215 Resulted

357 Referred

146 Pended (All the 3A's and Cunningham and Dr Reid)

53 For Allocation mainly for [/V Dr Barton and old ones that had been pended but have come back into play
321 Aliocated

26 Lake, Packman and Drug manufacturer's

i Code A !
33 Lake, Spurgin, and Packman.

17 MISE ano Packman

Code A
25 Packman and Lake

!
[ ._._._._._._._._._._.i

Code A

17 Spurgin Dr s Woods and West which he has completed in draft form awaiting signature only
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With regard to last two cases
Packman

3 statements from heathcare professionals completed. Approximately 18 to do.

Spurgin
8 Statements taken, approximately 13 to do



